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FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # S 15-5310 Cienda Partners (Las Terrazas Phase II1) Preliminary Plat,
Final Plat, and Development Plan Amendment

ISSUE:

Cienda Partners, Applicant, Scott Hoeft, Agent, requests a Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and
Development Plan Amendment to sub-phase the previously approved Las Terrazas Unit 111
residential subdivision (46 lots on 43.63 acres) into two phases. Sub-phase 3A will consist of 24
residential lots and Sub-phase 3B will consist of 22 lots.

The property is located along Paseo Las Terrazas, off of Trailhead Drive and Las Campanas Drive
within Sections 2, 11 and 12, Township 17 North, Range 8 East (Commission District 2).

VICINITY MAP:

Site Location
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SUMMARY:

On December 11, 2001, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) granted Preliminary and Final
Plat and Development Plan approval for the areas known as Black Mesa, Mesa del Oro and Las
Terrazas (formerly known as The Estancias at Las Campanas) consisting of 125 lots on 161-acres
(Exhibit 4, December 11, 2001 BCC Minutes).

In 2004, this project received a 2-year extension to maintain the original approvals. Black Mesa and
Mesa del Oro received administrative approval for an extension in 2008 and were expected to be
recorded by 2010.

Black Mesa was Unit I, which consisted of 25 lots. Mesa del Oro was Unit II, which consisted of 23
lots and Las Terrazas was, Unit III which consists of 77 lots. Of the 77 lots in Las Terrazas, 31 lots
have been completed and 11 homes have been constructed leaving 46 approved undeveloped lots.
The major infrastructure including Camino La Tierra and Buckman Road as well as Trailhead Drive
were completed and approved in 2007.

Phase 1 of Las Terrazas (Unit I1I) consisting of 19 lots was recorded on June 14, 2006. Phase II of
Las Terrazas (Unit III) consisting of 12 lots and was recorded on November 13, 2007. Phase III of
Las Terrazas (Unit III} consisting of the remaining 46 lots remains undeveloped and has yet to be
recorded.

On May 14, 2013, the BCC granted a 24-month time extension for the areas known as Black Mesa
(25 lots), Mesa del Oro (23 lots) and Las Terrazas Unit III (Exhibit 5, May 14, 2013 BCC Minutes).
Black Mesa, Mesa del Oro and Phase 3of Las Terrazas Unit III have not been developed.

On June 15, 2015, the Land Use Administrator granted another time extension under Resolution No.
2014-129 (A Resolution Finding the Existence of Severe Economic Conditions and Authorizing the
Suspension of the Enforcement of Specified Provisions of Article V of the Land Development Code
that Concerns Expiration of Master Plans and Final Plats Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2011-11) that
rendered the approval valid until December 31, 2016.

Currently, the Applicants is requesting Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan
Amendment to sub-phase the previously approved Las Terrazas Unit III subdivision into two (2)
sub-phases. Sub-phase 3A (24-lots) and Sub-phase 3B (22-lots). Las Terrazas Unit III consists of 46
lots on 43.63-acres and was previously approved to be completed in one phase.

The Applicant states, “This adjustment of two sub-phases will make it more financially palpable for
Cienda Partners and a partner home-builder to move forward with the construction of the balance of
the Las Terrazas subdivision. It is anticipated that construction of Sub-phase 3A will commence in
the Spring/Summer of 2016, with subsequent series of lots in Sub-phase 3B to commence within 2-
years.”

At the time the original approval was granted, the subject property was located in the 5-mile
Extraterritorial Zoning District and therefore under the jurisdiction of the Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations (ESR).
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With the elimination of the Extraterritorial Zoning District in 2009, this development now falls
under the regulations of the Santa Fe County Land Development Code, Ordinance No. 1996-10
(Code). The following are the applicable sections of the Code.

Article V, Section 4.5, Staging/Phasing of the Code states:

For large scale developments and large subdivisions, the County Development
Review Committee and Board may grant approval of an initial development stage
only; and further, the County Development Review Committee may set criteria for
development of the first stage as a condition for approval of subsequent stages.
However, a subdivider may propose, and the County Development Review
Committee and Board may approve, a phasing schedule which permits flexibility in
the sequential development of the various stages as to timing and order of
development.

Article V, Section 5.3.6.b, Phased Development, of the Code states:

If the preliminary plat was approved for phased development, the subdivider may file
final plats for portions of the development, and the expiration date of preliminary
plat shall be extended for an additional thirty-six (36) months after the date of the
filing of each final plat. The number of phased final plats shall be determined by the
Board at the time of the approval or conditional approval of the Master Plan.

Notice requirements were met as per Article II Section 2.4.2, of the Code. In advance of the hearing
on the Application, the Applicant provided a certification of posting of the hearing, confirming that
the public notice posting regarding the Application was made for twenty-one (21) days on the
property beginning on October 29, 2015. Additionally, notice of hearing was published in the legal
notice section of the Santa Fe New Mexican on October 29, 2015, as evidenced by a copy of that
legal notice contained in the record.

This Application was submitted on October 9, 2015.

Building and Development Services staff has reviewed this Application for compliance with
pertinent Code requirements and finds that the Application is in compliance with the Code
criteria through the facts presented, which support this request.

APPROVAL SOUGHT: Approval of a Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development
Plan Amendment to sub-phase the previously approved
Las Terrazas Unit III residential subdivision (46 lots on
43.63 acres) into two sub-phases. Sub-phase 3A consisting of
24 lots and Sub-phase 3B consisting of 22 lots.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT El Centro, SDA-2
AREA:

HYDROLOGIC ZONE: The development is located in the Basin Hydrologic Zone
where the minimum lot size is 10-acres per dwelling unit. Lot
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FIRE PROTECTION:

WATER SUPPLY:
LIQUID WASTE:

AGENCY REVIEW:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

EXHIBITS:

Letter of request
Site Plans
Review Comment

o

size can be reduced to 2.5 acres per dwelling unit with signed
and recorded water restrictions.

Agua Fria Fire District — Fire hydrants will be placed so that
the furthest buildable portion of a parcel shall be within one
thousand (1,000) feet .

Las Campanas Water System

Las Campanas Liquid Waste System

Agency Recommendation
SFC Fire Approval with Conditions

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, Final
Plat, and Devclopment Plan Amendment to sub-phase
the previously approved Las Terrazas Unit II1 residential
subdivision (46 lots on 46.63 acres) into two sub-phascs.
Sub-phase 3A consisting of 24 lots and Sub-phase 3B
consisting of 22 lots subject to the following conditions:

The driving surface of Paseo Las Terrazas shall have a
minimum width of 24-feet, which meets the requirements of
the Santa Fe County Fire Department.

The driving surface of the cul-de-sac at the end of Trasera
Court shall have a minimum width of 20-feet and a 50-foot
radius.

December 11, 2001 BCC Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2013 BCC Meeting Minutes
Aerial Photo of Site and Surrounding Areas
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SANTA FE PLANNING GROUP, INC.

P.0O. Box 2482

Santa Fe, NM 87504
505.983.1134; 505.983.4884 fax

October 02, 2015

Vicente Archuleta

Case Manager

Santa Fe County Land Use Department

PO Box 276, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276

Re: Las Terrazas, Phase [I]
Previous Case #: MIS 15-3029
Preliminary Plat, Final Plat and Development Plan Amendment
Request to Sub-phase Phase IIT of Las Terrazas into 3a and 3b

Dear Mr. Archuleta:

Cienda Partners, applicant, Scott Hoeft, agent, respectfully requests to divide Phase III of the
previously approved Las Terrazas subdivision into two smaller phases (3a and 3b). Phase III of
Las Terrazas has been approved for 46 lots. It is proposed that the 46 lots are divided into two
smaller phases of 24 lots and 22 lots.

Las Terrazas
Phase | 19 lots Lots Completed/ Homes Built
Phase II 12 lots Lots Completed / Homes Buiit
Phase [11 46 lots

-3a 24 lots

-3b 22 lots

Casc History

On December 11, 2001, the BCC granted Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan
approval for 125 lots on 161-acres. 1n 2004, the project received an extension to maintain the
original approvals. On June 14, 2006, Las Terrazas Phase 1 consisting of 19 lots was recorded
and Phase II consisting of 12 lots was recorded. In December 2011, the case was extended via
the 2011-193 and 2011-11 Ordinances that defined economic necessity and hardship. In May
2013 the BCC approved a 24-month time extension for this case, and most recently in June 2015
the BCC extended it again pending an economic recovery. The Final Plat and Development Plan
will expire December 31, 2016.

Thirty-one (31) lots are completed in Phase | and Phase 11, and eleven (11) homes are
constructed. Phase 1Il remains undeveloped. It is proposed that this adjustment to two phases
will make it more financially palpable for Cienda Partners and a partner home-builder to move
forward with the construction of the balance of the Las Terrazas subdivision. It is anticipated that
construction of Phase 3a wiil commence in the Spring/Summer of 2016, with the subsequent
series of lots in Phase 3b to commence within 2-years.

EXHIBIT




Please schedule this project for review at the November 19, 2015 meeting of the CDRC followed
by the BCC. If you have questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to call
me at 412.0309 or email: scotthoelt@hotmail.com.

incerely,

/, .
Sqott Hoeft

B riner

Attachments:

-Warranty Deed (on file with previous application Case #MIS 15-3029)
-Plat of Record {on file with previous application Case #MIS 15-3029
-Proposed Plat and Phasing (3 full size sets / 1 reduced)

-Application Fees: $600
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_ DESCRIPTION OF LAS TERRAZAS AT LAS CAMPANAS PHASE 3 COUNTY APPROVAL SANTA FE COUNTY APPROVAL, NOTES AND CONDITIONS DEDICATION AND AFFIDAVIT

ALL AT PORTON O TEANDER 3° OF SECTONS 2 APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMM(SSIONERS, KNOW ALL MEN BT THESE PRESENTS, THAT THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THOSE LANDS LYWWG WITHIN SANTA FE COUNTY. NDW |
100 12, i R8E M BEQowm....ﬁHzm: OF SANTA FE COUNTY AT THEIR MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2001, APPROVED Y MEXCO, CIMTANING AN AREA OF 3464 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, HAVE CAUSED THE LANDS 7O BE SUBDVIDED AS SHOWN ON ||
ga_mﬂnibmu PLAT BOOK 71T ON PAGE J6-42, AND SUBSEDUENT TIME EXTENSION APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF O LAND USE ADGNIETRATOT TOUNTT RURAL ADORESSING THIS PLAT AND THAT SAD SUSDIVISION IS NAMED AND SHALL BE MNOWN AS TAS TERRAZAS AT LAS CAMPANAS PHASE 34" AL |
WHICH toaazE«mmamunaﬁmuG\Esn COUNTY COMMISSIDNERS ON MAY 14, 2013(CASE No. MiS 13-5070). THAT APPEARS ON THIS PLAT IS MADE W THE FREE CONSENT. AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF IHE UNDERSIENED
n«-ﬂsﬁ.g%?sﬂﬁmﬂﬁgﬁa? oarE COUNTY DEVELOPUENT PERMIT MO. UTIUTY COMPAMIES ARE HEREEY GRANTED EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HERLDN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, DPERATION ANDH
LANTENANCE OF UTIUTIES WCLUDING BUT NOT LMITED TO THE RIGHT T0 INGRESS & EGRESS. (BOTH SURFACE AND
THENCE NSZI1'41E, 32634 FELT: CHARMAN SUBSURFACE} FOR CREWS AND MACHINERY, AND THE RIGHT TO REVOVE OSSTRUCTIONS WTERFERING WTH THE USE OR
THENCE NS6'13'41°E, 55488 FEET, THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSITUTE THE APPROVAL OF ANY FURTHER PURPOSE OF SND EASEMENT.
L L ATTESTED B T JECLURCIBUL BN IEE RS SE MEXCO_GIS CONPAY. (5 HEREDY GRANTED EASIMENTS AS SHOWN FOR IHE ISTALLATON, LANTENANCE, AND SEVCE OF i
THENGE SHIS9'03'E 148,03 FEET TIONTY CLERR LAS TERRAZAS, SHOWN WEREOW, LIS OUTSIOE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLUN ZONE 2a* ietiDeD nzgagggggﬂgﬁgﬁggmghg
THENCE SE44728, 44181 FEET: ACCORDING T2 THE FEDERAL FLOOO WSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL No. 350087-01738. RENEW, OPERATE AND MAINTAN FACLITIES FOR THE PURPOSE DESCRISED ABOVE, TOGETHER WITH FREE ACCESS 1D, AND OVER |
THENCE S?S13'12E 48971 FEET: EXSTING RATURAL DRANAGE WAYS WILL NOT BE MODWIED OR (MPEDED WITHOUT THE SAD HIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT, WITH THE RIGHT AND PRIVILEGE OF GONG LPON, OVER AND ACAUSS ADGINWG LANDS OF |
THENGE SO9°I8'04"W, 59251 FEET: T TEH AP RS D AT £ T AN DA S TRATOR OB LN HY DO Dot GRANTDR FDR THE PURFOSE SET FORTH HEREIN ANO WITH THE RIGHT TO UTLIZE THE RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEVENT TO XTEND |i
THENCE S0C°28°28°W, 815.08 FELT: APPROVED BY DEVELOPUENT SHALL NOT IMPEDC HISTORIC FLOW RATES OR PATTERNS TO OR FROM SERVICES O CUSTOMERS OF GRANTEE, AND TO TRIM AND REMOVE TREES. SHWAUBS OR BUSHES AND REMOVE ANY STRUCTURES |1
THENCE N9TO0'D0'W. 111.37 FEET: THESE LOTS, WHICH INTERFERE WITH THE PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN, NO BUTLDING, SIGN, FDOL (ASOVE GROUND OR BELOW), HOT TUB,
THENCE SOC'DA'STW, 67 13 FEET: CONCRLTE DR WOOD POOL DECKING, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SMALL BE ERECTED OR COWSTRUCTED ON SAD EASEMENTS, NOR
THENCE S95721'37°W, 239.86 FEET: THESE LOTS ARE SURUECT To SANTA FE COUNTY FIAE AND RESCUE WPACT FEES AT THE SHALL ANY WELL 8E ORILLED OR OPERATED THEREDN.
THENGE SCO'0C'00W, 240.48 FEET: APPLICA BULDING PERMIT. EAMErcas Trtas e TASSOCI CRANTED EASEMENTS AS SHOWN NEREON CONSTRUCTION, MANTENANGE
ﬁﬁwﬂ“ﬂ# 22022 FEIT, SANTA FE COUNTY FIRE MARSHALL e THE PARGELS AS PLATIED MEREON ARE SUBLECT D ARTCLE W, SECTION 3 OF THE Hﬁﬂmgnwzkﬁsnegnmﬁ%gH:ﬁaﬂaﬁaznaﬂn»m%mwmamﬂisﬁggig
THENCE NIO12TIW 7158 FEET SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAN MANAGEMENT REGULANIONS AT THE TIME OF ANY DEVELOPMENT, FOR CREWS AND MACHINERY. AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE OBSTRUCTIONS INTERFERING WITH USE DR PLURPOSE OF SAQ
THENCE N4X42'58°W, 4,47 FEET: gg;ﬁtﬁggggﬁgwgggﬁ £
THENGE SAE17D4% 153 FEET. SANTA FE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DATE ON=SITE DUFING CONSTRUCTION. ROADS PASED LAS TERRAZAS, CAMING WARAVILLA AND TRASERA COLRT SHOWN HEREON AS TRACT O Wil DE DEEDED To THE
THENCE NAT26°07W, 28.21 FUET; LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION. THESE STREETS ARE NOT DEDICATED TO THE PUBLKC FOR TS USE. EXCEPT FOR
THENCE S48°45°28°W, 197 FELT: Eﬁ%éaﬁmggguﬂgEé%gﬁggsgﬁa
THENEE NeTIS0SW, 26.79 FEET: DEDICA PRIVATE STREETS PUBLIC, SURLECT TQ ACCEPTANCE BY SANTA FE COUNTY. THE MAINTENANCE
THENCE S4E 2307 W, 8.69 FEET. e ALl J O e i Lo THESE PRIATE STREETS 6 THE RESPONSIILITY OF THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSCCIATON.
THENCE NAXS6'S5W, 9.10 FEET: THESE STREETS ARE NOT DEDICATED TD THE PUBLIC FOR EXCEFT FOR EMERGENCY VEMICLES. PURSUANT
THENCE S48°08°09°W, 8.64 FEET: VILLAGE CORR's, THE CAS CAMPANAS WASTER ASSOGITION 10AS TE AUTHOATY. 10 gﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂmﬂuﬁ:ﬁaﬁ
Lz B e o UTILITY COMPANIES GENERAI, NOTES “9%&%33%5!:@3% THE MANTENANCE OF THESE PRVATE STREETS & TME RESPONSIBILITY
THENCE NAZ4919°W, 18268 FEET; B APPROVIMG TS PLAT, PMU ELITTRC STRVICES(PAL) AND NEW MEXCO GAS 1. THIS PLAT iS5 SURIECT TO THE MASTER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONODITIONS, RESTRICTIONS,
THENCE NS€'1S38°W, 2381 FEET, Pttt i e e Mot il it dd oy ASSESSUENTS. CHARGES. SERVITUE. LENS. RESERATIONS AND EASEMENTS FDR LAS CAUPANAS OPEN SPACES DESICNATED AS TRACTS G, M, 1 J, N AND 0 WLL BE DEDICATED TO THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION
THENCE S70°29'39°W, 9.58 FEET: o iy Ll R e Mo Ry el SANTA FE RECORDED IN BOOK 732, PACES 241-329 OF THE AEAL PROFERTY RECORDS OF SANTA FOR COMMUNITY/RECREATIONAL USE. THESE TRACTS ARE SUBJCCT TO DRAWAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS. MAINTENANCE OF THESE
THENCE NIS'3I'Z8T, 14829 FEET: PEPUAT, GR OTHER DOCUMENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON 1S PLAT Hn&i«?ﬁﬂﬁﬂanﬁmuuh%g:ﬁgggg OPEN SPACES WILL BE DONE BY THE LAS CAWPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATIOW.
THENCE NIT33'49°€, 121 76 FEET. CONDINONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR LAS TERRAZAS AT LAS CAMPANAS PHASE 3
u.—gnu(ﬂﬂ.w.._.fﬂﬁpﬁaimnuﬂ.hvﬂ.mﬂugu‘_o n,t%“ﬂ)ﬁ RECORDED AS INST. J OF THE THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA FE COUNTY gﬂ&)\“‘gg %gigaﬁ%ﬂ”ﬂ%ﬂ.ﬁgm ﬂ.ﬂﬂa%htighcgﬁ
RANUS .00 FEET FORLR SERVICE OO, OF NA. TATE {THE “WLLAGE CCER'ST) AND THE DESIGN GUIDELINES PROVIDED FOR THEREIN (THE “DESIGN EASEMENTS GRANTED CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIA ADJOANING WNERS WHOSE SURF
CHORD OF N20°29'22'W, 17.28 FEET: CUIDELINES ). Ehhﬁugﬂaﬁgu&ugﬂﬂggh DRAINAGE FLOWS THROUGH SUCN EASEMENTS. MAWTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE
THENCE S78°14°80°W, 138.54 FEET: st f OF THE REAL PROPERTY RELOROS OF SANTA FE COUNTY. tor "
ignu“u..nhn#nuannﬁqa AEw 2. LS TERRAZAS LIES WM ZOME X, ARCAS OUTSIOE DIE 0.2% CHAMCE FLOCDALAN ZONE AS OWNERS OF LOTS 43 THROUGH 48 ARE HEREDY GRANTED AN ACCESS EASEMENT DENOTED AS 28° AUES ACROSS OPEN SPACE
THENCE CLOCKWISE 25.05 FEET ON A CURVE e I e e AoV ED IF ST e eeersES Tne SHOWN ON FLR.M. PANEL 35049004000, DATED JUW. 17, NSp TRACT W FOR WGRESS AND £CRESS.
HAVNG A RADIIS OF 17.00 FEET AND THE SIGNING OF THES FPLAT DOES MOT W ANY WAY GUARANTEE
O AL EXISTING DRANACE CHAMNELS WITHIN THESE LOTS ARE TO REMAN I THEW NATURAL STATE AT THIS TIME WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY THE LAS CAMPANAS WATER AND SEWER COOPERATIVE A NEW MEXICO
s el AR AL ED L TELIPHONE SE0ACES TO THE LOT EXCEPT FOR GROSSINGS AND FOR DIVERSIONS APPROVED BY THE DESIGN REVIEW COUMTTEE OF COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION. THE WATER SYSTEM IS MEREDY DEDICATED FO THE COOPERATVE FOR OPERATION AND LANTENANCE,
HAVING A RADIIS OF 376.00 FEET AND A THE WASTER ASSOCATION. MANTEXANCE OF THESE ORNAGE CANNELS 5 THE RESPONSBLITY OF ALL NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREVICUSLY DEIVCATED 10 TME COOPERATIVE VA WST. J1858200
CHORD OF NOOOZ'SIE, 211 42 FEET: INDIVIDUAL OWNERS,
THENCE WIE22'02°E, 264.52 FECT ST CORPORATRN, 27575 CERTORY TR 0 TaTE «. BULDING SITES AND DRVEWAY LOCATIONS ARE SUBVELT T0 THE SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAN COGPEAATIE ASSOCATON. SAOTARSY SEWERS AE HENED DECATED 5 T COOnEATYE O ] A Seueete
THENGCE CLOGYWISE 1213 FEET ON 4 GURVE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AND TD THE VILLACE CCAfl's ANQ THE DESIGN GUIDELINES. ALL MON—EXCLUSVE EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREVIGUSLY DEIYCATED TO THE COOPERATVE VA WST. J1868585
ﬁxwﬁzwghuwm_ﬂ..ag (A5 CAIPARAS WATLH & ELWEH COOPTRAIWE . DAE 3. FURTHER DMSION OF THESE LOTS IS PROMIBITED. THIS SUBDMSION LIES WITHIN THE FLANNING AND PLATTING JURISDYCTION OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXKO
Emzn:ﬁﬁwu._q_ouui.uﬁuaﬁ. 8. AT TME TIE OF BULDING PERUIT. 4 CULDRT OF MNIAM 16 INCH DIETER S TD BE INSTALLED,
THENCE. NA%38'58w, 473,50 FEET: IF THERE 15 4 BORROW DITCH AT HiE DREAS. &Y TE £
7. NO GUEST HOUSES ARE ALLOWED ON THESE LOTS, LAS CAMPANAS LAND HOLOWGS, LiC.
%aa\.&.inm% ACHES, MORE O LESS, A8 SHOwN a
e . THESE LOTS ARE SURIECT TD A 1/4 ACRE FDOT PER YEAR WATER LSE RESTRICTION,
9. THE DRILLING OF WATER WELLS BY THE LOT OWNERS IS PROMIBITED. ar
10. CENTRALIZED STORM WATER DETENTION MAS BEEN PROVIOED FOR MARD SURFACE LOT DEVELOPMENT L L S B
UP 1o 7500 S0 FT. LOT sﬁusﬁmngﬂeﬂ%:ﬁgﬂmzngg STATE OF NEW MONCO
WATER RUNOFF CAUSED BY THEIR IMPROVEMENTS OVER 7,300 SO. FT. DETENTION PONDS HAVE COUNTY OF SANTA FE
BEEN CONSTRUCTED 1O MIMIGATE THE INCREASED STORM WATER RUNOFF CAUSED BY IHE ROADS THE FORECOING WAS SWORN, ACKNOWLEDGED AND SUBSCRIBED
:.ha‘gagwagﬁgg‘hg\ggggﬂg BEFDRE UE BY ALAN BOX, PRESIOENT OF LAS CAMPANAS LAND HOLDINGS
AND WHICH SHALL BE COMCURRENT WITH AND OVERLAY EACH OF THE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS . Dar oF 20
UTILTY EASEMENT, DRANAGE AND UTLITY EASEMENT. OR ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT AS
FLOOD ZONE NOTES SHOWN HEREON.
12, SANITARY SEWER HOUSE SERVICE LINES WINAN THE LOTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
e L i i B Sl ol LOT OWNER TO CONSTRUCT AND MANTAN. THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCESS CLEAN
5049004000, [ATED JUN. 17, 2008. DOTTED MATCH LYING o e gﬁﬂags.namﬁugﬁﬂ!zueﬂg o ExTenD NOTARY PUBLIC UY COLMBEION EXPIRES
58h%3§§h1ﬁ#ﬁ~ﬂ%§hﬂ§ - - N
NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UWTIL, DRAINAGE, FROTECTION, AND ALL WEATHER
AS GRAPMICALLY DEPICTED FROM F.LR.M. PANEL 25049C04000 -hgiﬁﬁqﬁéagag%ﬁ%ﬂﬁgsgs% LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION
DATED JUM. 17, 2008 THE LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR. _
14, VISBILITY TRIANGLES AT WTERSECTIONS R. Eﬁgg;ﬂgggg‘- ar: ——— i
VE DETALS CONTAED ¥ THE ENGNEEAAG DRAWINES. NO CONSTRULNON AOVE 3 3 AND BELOW @ i
15 ALLOWED IN THESE TRMNGLES. STATE OF NEW MEOCO
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS & NOTES 15 TIE DEVELOPER, AGREES TD GRANT UTMITY EASEMENTS FOR URLITES ACROSS THE GOLF COUNTY OF SWTA FE
COURSE AT THE TME THOSE PROPERTIES ARE PLATTED. THE FOREGOING WAS SWORN, ACKNOWLEDGED AND SUBSCRIBED
CORRECTED GENERAL WARRANTY DEED LAS CAMPANAS LIMITED oF s o wors couPLy w RECUATONS BEFDRE ME BY wror + OF THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER
PARTNERSHIP LAS CAMPANAS LAND HOLDINGS, INST.J1637856 18. CONSTRUCTION IMING POOLS THESE SHALL CURRENT REGINA ASSOCIA F . A
L / %aﬁgxﬂaﬁqgghtggiqﬁzaaﬂimuﬁx
SURVEY PLAT OF DUTCH PASTURE PREPARED FOR LAS CAMPANAS DEVELOPUENT PERWIT /5 REDUESTED FOR SWIMMING POOL CONSTRLCTION, INCLUDES
OF SANTA FE. PREPARED Br DAWSDW & ASSOCIATES, RECOROED REGULATIONS REGARDING SWIMMING POOLS DURING PERIODS OF DROUGHT AND CONDITIONS |
AS PLAT BOOK 244 PACE 037, PREVIOUSLY IMPOSED FOR LASTER PLAN APPROVED REGARDWNG DROUGHT CONDITIONS. - |
17. THE LAS CAUPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION SHALL ACCEPT THE DEDIEATION OF THE ROADS SURJECT norar wr i
ALL OTHER REFERENCE DOCUMENTS USED ARE AS SHOWN HEREOW. Phicttee I i ot Ot dplip e o= ] U J1-048 107355384 i
Fﬁﬂyﬂﬂﬁbﬁ%ﬂ RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS, AND 18, fHESE nquamu\u-ﬁn.__._d gg\g B, AN ORINNANCE AMENDING
oau;:.ﬁn\ a..? F. COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE ARTICLE W SEC. 4.4.1 AND
oy A gg!ﬁ?%% S FOR ALL COMMERCUL AND LAS TERRAZAS i
COUNTY G~ SANTA FE 55 PHASE 3A
R e {EHICO NN NAL PLAT FOR A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION OF 45 LOTS,
y iy that b
SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE wos e Tor ocord onthe ™ ey of J4.68 ACRES BEING A PORTION OF UNIT 3 OF THE COUNTY
| HEREBY CERTHY THAT THS PLAT IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A s .20 AD at APPROVED ‘ESTANGIAS (FDRMERLY TRACT 0) FOR LAS
SURVEY COMPLETED UNDER MY PCRSONAL SUPERVISION ON THE 16th non..usn__ .Bq.uansvanan&n“as. CAMPANAS SANTA FE
DAY OF DECEWGER, 2014, 10 THE BEST OF idv ANOW.EDCT THE in!nna.mnuﬁﬂhng? WITHIN “DUTCH PASTURE', REUANDER 3 PLAT BOOK 711 PC.
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DESCRIPTION OF LAS TERRAZAS AT LAS CAMPANAS PHASE 3 COUNTY APPROVAL SANTA FE COUNTY APPROVAL, NOTES AND CONDITIONS DEDICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
E.E.. m%:gowg - OF SECTONS 2, 1 ;%xapﬁxagﬂimguwg&:g KNOW ALL MEW BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THOSE LANDS LYING WITHIN SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW
AND 12, TITN, REE NMPM, gb.wg .-.M.EM‘ OF SANTA .—.Magsn T THEIR MEETING OF QECEMBER | APPROVED &7 MEXKCO, CONTAINING AN AREA OF 8.05 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, MAVE CAUSED THE LANDS 1O 8 SUBDWIDED AS SHOWN ON
ggieg 1 ON PAGE Ji AND SUBSEQUENT T hghﬁzgwﬂimgow COONTY LAND USE ADIRNISTRATOR “COUNTY RURAL ADORESSING THIS FLAT AND THAT SAID SUDDMSION IS NAMED AMD SHALL BE KNCWN AS TAS TEARAZAS AT LAS CAMPANAS PRASE J8°. ALL
%%E«théiﬁ COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MAY 14, 2013/CASE No. MIS 13-3020). “tﬂgﬂgiheﬂﬁgéagnggiggxdﬁggaﬁéﬁ
Feada b LG St fry TOUNTY DEVELDRRENT FERT R, UTILITY COUPANES ARE HEREEY CRANTED EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREGN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION AND
UANTENANCE OF UTUTIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LMITED TD THE RIGHT TO INGRESS & ECRESS, (G0TH SURFACE AND
THENCE NSZ314IE J26.3¢ FEET: CHARMAN SUBSURFACE) FOR CREWS AND MACHINERY, AMD THE RICHT TD REMOVE OBSTRUCTIONS INTERFERING WITH THE USE OR
THENCE NSE'13'41°E, 534.86 FIET; :ﬁﬁhgﬁuaeﬂgénggin%owgsgﬂ PURPOSE OF SAD EASEMENT.
Egﬁniz.wﬁ.wn.mnﬁwmmwnﬂt ANESTED BY EEORIV CLETR : " . MATURAL GAS LINES, sﬂﬁmﬁagg %%%giuhﬁea &
THENCE SSPSOQIT, 14803 FEET: LAS TERRAZAS, SHOWN HEREDH, LES OUTGIDE THE 100 YEAR FLOCD PLAW ZONE A~ INCLUDED 1S THE RIGHT TO BUILD, REBUILD, CONSTRUCT RECONSTRUCT, LOCATE, RELOCATE. CHANCE, REMOVE. REPLACE, WOY,
neeE Sy TTE s B o i S s i 167 8 UGB o e T T Tl s LT i T S SR 7 Cong e D W A e
. " ACROSS LANDS OF
THENCE SOFSEAW, 59251 FEET: Pt b Gt e el St gt i i CRANTOR FOR THE PURPOSE SET FORTH HEREN AND WITH THE RICHT TO UTLIZE THE RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT TO DXTEND
THENCE S0G°28'78°W, 81508 FEET: APPROVED BY DEVELOPLENT SHALL NOT IMPEDE MISTORC FLOW RATES. OF PATIERRS. 1o OF FROM SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS OF GRANTEE, AND 1O IR AND REMOVE TREES. SHRUBS OR DUSHES AND REMOVE ANY STRUCTURES
THENCE N9TO0'00'W, 111.37 FEET; THESE LOTS. i&zsgxin%ags.sgbﬂgmkqﬁg%ﬁ&.iqg
THENCE SOUT08'S7°W, 67.18 FEET: CONCRETE OR WOOD POCL DECKING, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED OR on SAD EASEMENTS, NOR
:ﬁnm&ﬁ!ﬁ#»%&ﬂmn THESE LOTS ARE SUBUECT TD SANTA JE COUNTY FRE AND RESCUE WeFACT FEES AT THE SHALL ANY WELL BE DRRLLED OR OPERATED THEREDN.
THENCE S0000'00°W, 240.49 FEET; e e i L
E?ﬁimzﬂ.m“ﬁﬂ#m“%ﬂﬂﬁq SANTA FE COUNTY FIRE MARSHALL DATE TME PARCELS AS PLATTED HEREDN ARE SUBJECT TO ARTICLE Vi, SECTON 3 OF THE ﬁ?%ggﬁhsauﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁ%»mﬂ%@gﬁ%gg
u!hrﬂh_zuq-u.uw..s‘. v.__.w&.npd... SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT THE NUE OF ANY DEVELOPMENT. FOR CREWS AND MACHINERY, AND THE RIGHT TO REWOVE OBSTRUCTIONS INTERFERMNG WITH USE OR PURPOSE OF SAD
THENCE NAT42'S8°W, 447 FEET: THE APPROVED BUILDIWG PERUIT SHALL BE POSTED ON=-SITE. APPROVED BULLDING PLANS SHALL BE —
THENCE' S4E°17'04'W, 153 FEET: SANTA FE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS QAR ON=-5ITE DURING CONSTRUCTION. TRACT P TO BE A GATED EMERGENCY ACCESS OMLY WILL BF DEEDED TO THE [AS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCMTION, THESE
THENCE N4T26'07W, 2821 FEET: STREETS ARE NOT DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITS USE, EXCEPT FOR EMERGENCY TYPE VEMXLES. PURSUANT 0 THE
THENCE S46°45'28W, 3.97 FEET: VLAGE CC&R's, ﬁﬁgggiaﬁgséagﬂﬂaﬁéﬁuﬁwﬂmaaﬁ
THENCE NATI5'08°W, 28.79 FELT; SANTA FE COUNTY WATER UTRITY DAtz s
THENCE S4B'23'07W, 8.00 FEET: OF THE IAS CAMPARAS MASTER ASSOCIATION.
i DS b L ST OPEN SPACES DESGNATED A5 RACTS K. L, AND M WL BE DEDCATED IO THE (AS CAMPANAS WASTER ASSOCATON FTR
0P W, : COMMUATY./RECREATIONAL THESE TRACTS ARE SUBJECT TO DRANAGE AND UTLITY EASEMENTS. MAWTENANCE OF THESE
:Eamimam un.wmw# unwua...ﬂ._... UTILITY COMPAMIES GENERAL NOTES OPEN SPACES WiLL BE DONE BY THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION.
THENCE NAT49'15°W, 16,36 FEET: W APPRIVING THES PLAT. P ELECTRG ) AND NEW WENCO GAS . THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO TME MASTER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, COWINTIONS, RESTRICTIONS, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED AS SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF MANTAINING THE FLOW OF STORU WATERS. SUCH
THENCE NSEIS38W, 25.91 FEET: i o o s L e R e e o e " ASSESSUENTS, CHAICES, SERVITUDE, LENS, AESERVATIONS AND EASEWENTS FOR LAS CAMPANAS EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED TO THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCATION AND 10 THE ADXINIG LOT OWNERS WHOSE SURFACE
THEMCE S70°'29'33°W, 9.55 FEET: O EASTIENT REEHTS Weach LAY RAVE BEEN GRANTED BY PRIOR PLAT SANTA FE RECORDED W 8DO% 732, PACES 241-320 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA DRAINAGE FLOWS THROUGH SUCH EASEMENTS. MANTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIERAY OF THE
THEMCE WiE'31'26°. 148.29 FEET REPLAT, OR OTHER DOCULENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. ﬂggggwuhégaﬁgg%g LOT OWNER.
THENCE N1TSY'49E, 121.76 FIET: CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR [AS TERRAZAS AT LAS CAMPAKAS PHASE 3
THENCE CLOCKWISE 17.37 FEET ON A CURVE RECORDED AS INST. £, OF THE THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA FE COUNTY LOTS 59 THROUGH 82 ARE HERERY CRANTED A SHARED DRIVEWAY ACCESS EASEMENT DENOTED AS 28° AUES ACROSS OPEN
Es:a..a;o.cuowaﬂu.gﬂﬂgx POOIR STRT T OF WM. TRATE {THE *VILLAGE CCAR'ST) AND THE DESIGN GUIDELINES PROVIDED FOR THEREIN (THE “DESIGN SPACE TRACT K FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS.
CHORD OF N2O'29'22°W, 17.28 FEET: ALSD SUBJECT COUNTY (USCLOSURE STATEMENT
v i A LA, R L e Lo e AT THS TWE WATER SERVICE IS PROVIOED Y THE LAS CAMPANAS WATER AND SEWER COOPERATVE A NEW MEXICO
THENCE NIZ4S'TOW, #44.00 FEET: NEW GO G COMPANT R COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION. THE WATER SYSTEM HEREBY DEINCATED TO THE COOPERATVE FOR OPERATION AND MANTENANCE,
THENCE S7€°14°S0°W. 12382 FEET: LAS TERRAZAS LIES WITHN JONE X, AREAS OUTSIOE THE HANCE FLODOPLAIN ZONE AS ALL NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY DEINCATED TO THE COOPERAIVE VA WST. J1888000.
THENCE CLOCKWSE 25.93 FEET ON A CURVE THIS FLAT MAS BETN APPROVID FOR EASIMINT PURPOSES OMLY e R Rl IO Cl) AT THIS TIME LIOUTY WASTE DISPOSAL IS PROVIDED BY THE LAS CAMPANAS WATER AND SEWER COOPERA
HAVING A RADIUS OF 17.00 FEET AND A THE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT M ANY WAY CUMBANTEE Ui Blled Al
CHORD OF NECO1'O1'W, 2351 FEET- TELLPRONE SERVICES 10 THE LOT 3 ALl EXISTING DRANACE CHANNELS WITHIN THESE LOTS ARE TD REMAIN IN THER NATURAL STATE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION. SANITARY SEWERS ARE MEREHY DEDNCATED JU IMIS COOPERATIVE FOR OPERATION AND MANTENANCE
THENCE CLOCKWISE 214,31 FEET ON A CURVE EXCEPT FOR CROSSINGS AND FOR DIVERSIONS APPROVED 8T THE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE OF ALL NON=-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED TO THE COOPERATIVE WA WST f1888585,
HAVING A RADVUS OF J78.00 FEET AND THE MASTER ASSOCUATION, MUNTENANCE OF THESE DRAINAGE CHANNELS 15 THE RESPONSISILITY OF
CHORD OF WOOTIBTE 71143 FEET THE INDMDUAL LOF OWNERS. THIS SUBOMSION LIES WITHIN THE FLANNING AND PLATTING JURISDICTION OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA FE, NEW WEXICO
THENCE N15'22'32°F, 264.52 FEET; TWEST TORFORATION, J/b/c CEMTORY UONE 0T~ GAIE 4. BULDING SITES AND DRWEWAY LOCARIONS ARE SUBJECT TO THE SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAIN
THENCE CLOCKWISE 1213 FEET ON A CURVE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AND TO' THE WLIAGE CCAR's AND THE DESIGN GUIDELINES.
HAVIVG A RADIUS OF 186.00 FEET AND LAS CAMPANAS LAND HOLDIGS, LLC.
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Henry P, Roy bal

Commissioner, District 1

Miguel Chavez

Commissioner, District 2

Robert A, Anayn

Coumissioner, District 3

KKathy Holian
Connmissioner, Districe 4

Liz Stefanics

Conummissioner, District §

Kathierine Miller
County Manager

Santa Fe County Fire Department
Fire Prevention Division
Official Submittal Review

Date 10/22/2015

Project Name Las Terrazas, Phase Il Plat Amendment

Project Location Camino La Tierra to Las Campanas Dr

Prelim & Final Plan

Description Case Manager V. Archuleta

Applicant Name County Case# $15-5310

Cienda Pariners LLC S
Applicant Address 218 Camino La Tierra - Fire District Acua Fria
] §?§nta Fe, NM 87506 o
Applicant Phone  505-412-0309
Commercial (]  Residential Sprinklers [] Hydrant Acceptance []
Review Type Master Plan[_]  Preliminary Final Inspection [] Lot Split [_]

Wildiand X Variance [}

Project Status Approved (< Approved with Conditions [ Denial []

The Fire Prevention Divison/Code Enforcement Burcau of the Santa Fe County Fire
Department has reviewed the above submittal and requires compliance with applicable
Santa Fe County fire and life safety codes, ordinances and resolutions as indicated.

Fire Department Access

Shall comply with Article 9 - Fire Department Access and Water Supply of the 1997 Uniform

Fire Code inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa
Fe County Fire Marshal

e Fire Access Lanes

Section 901.4.2 Fire Apparatus Access Roads. {1997 UFC) When required by the Chief,
approved signs or other approved notices shall be provided and maintained for fire apparatus
access roads to identify such roads and prohibit the obstruction thereof or both,

EXHIBIT
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Curbs or signage adjacent to the building, fire hydrant, entrances and landscape medians in
traffic flow areas shall be appropriately marked in red with 6" white lettering reading “FIRE
LANE — NO PARKING" as determined by the Fire Marshal prior to occupancy. Assistance in
details and information are available through the Fire Prevention Division.

* Roadways/Driveways

Shall comply with Article 9, Section 902 - Fire Department Access of the 1997 Uniform Fire

Code inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe
County Fire Marshal.

Roads shall meet the minimum County standards of 20’ for fire apparatus access roads within
this type of proposed development. Driveways, turnouts and turnarounds shall be County
approved all-weather driving surface of minimum 6" compacted basecourse or equivalent.
Minimum gate and driveway width shall be 14’ and an unobstructed vertical clearance of 13°6".

= Street Signs/Rural Address

Scction 901.4.4 Premises Identification (1997 UFC) Approved mumbers or addresses shall be

provided for all new and existing buildings in such a position as to be plainly visible and legible
from the street or road fronting the property.

Section 901.4.5 Street or Road Signs. (1997 UFC) When required by the Chief, streets and roads
shall be identified with approved signs.

= Slope/Road Grade

Section 902.2.2.6 Grade (1997 UFC) The gradient for a fire apparatus access road shall not
exceed the maximum approved.

The driveways/fire access shall not exceed 11% slope and shall have a minimum 28’ inside
radius on curves.

= Restricted Access/Gates/Security Systems

Section 902.4 Key Boxes. (1997 UFC) When access to or within a structure or an area is unduly
difficult because of secured openings or where immediate access is necessary for life-saving or
firefighting purposes, the chief is authorized to require a key box to be installed in an accessible

location. The key box shall be of an approved type and shall contain keys to gain necessary
access as requtired by the chief.

All gates on a public way shall be operable by means of a key or switch, which is located in a
Knox Lock entry system, keyed to the Santa Fe County system. Details, information and forms
are available from the Fire Prevention Division

Official Submittal Review
20f4
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Fire Protection Systems
= Hydrants

Shall comply with Article 9, Section 903 - Water Supplies and Fire Hydrants of the 1997
Unifonn Fire Code, inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the
Santa Fe County Fire Marshal,

Section 903.4.2 Required Installations. (1997 UFC) The location, number and type of the fire
hydrants connected 10 a water supply capable of delivering the required fire flow shall be

provided on the public street or on the site of the premises or both to be protected as required
and approved.

All fire hydrants shall be spaced so that the furthest buildable portion of a parcel shall be within
one thousand feet (1,000’) as measured along the access route from hydrant no. AFLCO13.

Supply lines shall be capable of delivering a minimum of 500 gpm with a 20-psi residual
pressure to the attached hydrants. The design of the systein shall be accordingly sized and
constructed to accommodate for the associated demands placed on such a system through
drafting procedures by fire apparatus while producing fire flows. The system shall accommodate
the operation of two pumping apparatus simultaneously from separate locations on the system.

= Tire Extinguishers

Article 10, Section 1002.1 General (1997 UFC) Portable fire extinguishers shall be installed in
occupancies and locations as set forth in this code and as required by the chief. Portable fire
extinguishers shall be in accordance with UFC Standard 10-1.

Urban-Wildland Interface
SFC Ordinance 2001-11, Urban Wildland Interface Code

This subdivision’s location is rated within a "Moderatc Wildland-Urban Hazard Arca” and shall
comply with all applicable regulations within the SFC Ordinance 2001-11 / EZA 2001-04 as
applicable for the Urban Wildland Interface Code governing such areas.

* Building Materials
Buildings and structures located within urban wildland interface areas, not including accessory
structures, shall be constructed in accordance with the Fire Code, the Building Code and the
Urban Wildland Interface Code.

* Location/Addressing/Access

Per SFC 2001-11/EZA 2001-04, addressing shall comply with Santa Fe County Rural addressing
requirements.

Official Submittal Review
Jof4

NBF-15



=  Vegetation Management
Optional.

It is recommended that the development also have a vegetation management plan to establish
fire-safe areas and to minimize the threat and occurrence of fire in the urban wildland interface
areas, Assistance in details and information are available through the Fire Prevention Division.
General Requirements/Comments

* Inspections/Acceptance Tests

Shall comply with Article 1, Section 103.3.2 - New Construction and Alterations of the 1997
Uniform Fire Code, inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the
Santa Fe County Fire Marshal.

®*  Permits

As required

Final Status

Recommendation for Preliminary/Final Development Plan approval with the above conditions
applied.

Buster Patty
b«W D225
Fire Mnrshnl / Date

Through: David Sperling, Chiefl

File: DevRev/Agun Frin/Las Temazas, Phase 111 Plai Amendment/10.22 15

Cy: V. Archuleta, Land Use
Appticant
File

Ofiicial Submittal Review
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Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Repular Meeting of December 11, 2001
Page 57

2055983

‘giv%mw;cﬁwﬁa that need to be followed.

R, DUPUIS: We understand that, sir ve intend to prove that he has
sufficient water rights .
CHAIRMAN : see him subdivide it than have a mining

operation there.

C
only this Commission
like to
Pl}u.

XI. A. 4, EZ CASE #S 01-4110 - The Estancias at Las Campanas. Las
Campanas Limited Partnership (Michael Baird, Vice President),
Applicant is Requesting Final Plat/Development Plan Approval
for a Subdivision Phase Consisting of 85 Residential Lots and
Master Plat Approval for 40 Residential Lots on a Total of 161
Acres, with a Variance of the Minimum Road Standards to
Permit Finished Road Grades Exceeding Three Percent for 100
Feet From the Intersection. The Property is Located off Camino
La Tierra/Las Campanas Drive within the Five Mile
Extraterritorial District, Section 2 and 11, Township 17 North,
Range 8 East

JOE CATANACH (Review Specialist): Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
Commissioners. On May 10, 2001 the EZC recommended preliminary plat/development plan
approval and a variance of the minimum road standards. On September 13, 2001, the EZC
recommended final approval. As stated, it’s a request for 85 residential lots, master plat
approval for 40 residential lots, a total of 161 acres. Request for variance of road standards
having to do with finished road grades at intersections. My staff report outlines the master
plan approval for 1,419 lots on 3,549 acres. My staff outlines the various phases that have
been approved by the Board.

The proposed lot sizes range in size from .33 acre to 3.2 acres with 15.7 acres of
multiple common open space/park area. The two tracts that are being requested for master plat
are two tracts consisting of 9.3 acres and 12.8 acres, being submitted for master plat, which
provides flexibility for the seller and buyer to select a lot and road layout based on market
demand and conditions. The master plat indicates a general lot/building and road layout,
however, the specific platting of the lots and access roads would be accomplished b
administrative review and approval. EXHIBIT
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Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of December 11, 2001
Page 58

2055984

Please note that on March 13, 2001 the BCC granted authorization to proceed with a
master plat for a portion of this subdivision phase. The subdivision will be developed in sub-
phases as follows: Unit 1 = 29 lots; Unit 2 = 29 lots; Unit 3 = 27 lots; Tract A master plat
= 16 lots; and, Tract B master plat = 24 lots. Please note that the subdivision regulations
require that final plats be recorded within 18 months from the date of approval by the BCC,
otherwise the approval becomes null and void unless an extension of time is granted by the
BCC. The applicant has requested a one-year extension in order to record the three unit sub-
phases within 2.5 years from the date of final approval by the BCC.

The staff report addresses roads and access, water and wastewater, terrain,
landscaping, open space, archeclogy, homeowners association. The requested variance of
the minimum road standards is to permit finished road grades exceeding 3 percent for 100
feet from the intersection. The proposed road grades range between 4 and 5 percent for
four intersections. The applicant has responded to the variance criteria.

Recommended action: the proposed subdivision phase is in conformance with the
approved master plan, the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations and the County Land
Development Code. Staff considers the requested variance to be a minimum easing of the
standards. The EZC recommended final approval with the listed conditions. And if I
could—the applicant is in agreement with the conditions, my understanding, Mr,
Chairman.

[The conditions are as follows:]
1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
a) State Engineer
b) State Environment Dept.
c) Soil & Water District.
d) State Highway Dept.
e) Santa Fe County Water Ulility
f) County Hydrologist
g) County Technical Review Div.
h) County Fire Marshal
i) County Public Works.
j) Santa Fe Public School District.
2. The three unit sub-phases shall be recorded within 2 years, 6 months from the date of
final approval by the BCC.
3. Final plat to include but shall not be limited to the following:
a) Compliance with plat check list.
b) Reference common drainage ponds and maximum impervious surface allowed
before on-lot ponds are required.
¢) Note prohibiting direct driveway access to Las Campanas Dr. and Camino La

Tierra.

d) Lot 9 shall have direct access to a road meeting minimum standards(38 foot
easement with a 20 foot roadway)
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¢) Cross reference for disclosurc statement/property report.

f) Approval of street names and rural addressing.

g) Specify that guest houses are prohibited for the master plat lots.

h) Minimum 10-foot setback along Camino la Tierra and Las Campanas Drive.

Submit solid waste fee in accordance with subdivision regulations.

. Submit engineers cost estimate and acceptable financial surety for completion of
required improvements as approved by staff. Upon completion, submit certification
by registered engineer that improvements have been completed in conformance with
approved development plans.

6. Provide recreational facilities (tables, benches) and landscaping within passive park

areas.

7. Final homeowner documents (covenants, by-laws, articles of incorporation, disclosure
statement) subject to approval by staff, and shall include but not be limited to the
following:

a) Waler restrictions of .50 acre-feet per lot and .25 acre-feet for master plat lots with
conservation measures,

b) Disclosure regarding possible additional assessment to property owners for
replacement water system in the event that lease for Buckman facilities terminates
and possible additional assessment to property owners in the event that lease of
Albuquerque water rights terminates for golf course irrigation,

8. Camino La Tierra improvements from Trailhead Drive to Paseo de la Tierra shall be
completed to a minimum base course standard as part of The Estancias, Unit 1.
Construction of Trailhead Drive connection with Las Campanas Dr./Camino La Tierra
shall be completed no iater than development of The Estancias, Unit 2(or Tesoro
Enclaves, Unit 2 whichever comes first), and completion of Camino La Tierra to a
paved road standard as part of Estancias, Unit 2.

9. Road sections for Camino La Tierra to include continvation of Las Campanas Drive
trail.

10. Submit plat for dedication of Camino La Tierra right-of-way to County.

11. Submit traffic sign plan.

12. Remaining balance of density as approved in master plan shall be established at

165 lots/units, this includes The Enclaves pending final approval, and not including
guest houses which are based on available water rights. This balance may increase to
171 subject to verification and agreement with staff,

v

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Any questions of Joe?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Two questions, Mr. Catanach. The first
is that the EZC put on a condition about a disclosuse regarding possible assessment for a
replacement of the water system upon termination of the Albuquerque water contract. And
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they wanted that as part of the disclosure. I guess the applicant responded saying that
wasn't necessary because the developer has entered into a transfer agreement, transferring
all of the club amenities, which I assume includes the golf course, to the club at Las
Campanas and the club members have to understand that they may be eligible, or they may
be required to purchase water rights in the future if Albuquerque doesn’t renew its lease.

Has there been a review of that letter by our legal staff? Where do we stand on that
issue?

PBOZ/21,88 YNIQH0IIY HE3TI 2d4S

MR. KOPELMAN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, my
understanding, 1 did review the letter. My understanding is that the property owners, the
people who buy these lots are not obligated in any way to maintain the golf course. They
have the option, I believe of buying in and becoming a member of the club at Las
Campanas and if they do that, they assume that risk. But my understanding is that merely
be virtue of buying a lot that they don’t take on any obligation, responsibility, or get any
of the benefits of being a member of the golf course. That was my understanding from
looking at that,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So you're comfortable then that that
disclosure is not required in the HUD documents.

MR. KOPELMAN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, that's correct,

Yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And then, Mr. Catanach, EZC condition
7b is not in the conditions that you entered into the record, is that correct?

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, the discussion
1 had with Steve and we had with Mickey Baird was that seven—if in fact only club
members would incur any liability or responsibility of termination of Albuquerque lease
water rights, 7b is stating just that. Then the disclosure should be to club members, that
all club facility expenses, including operation and maintenance and replacement water
rights in the event that the lease for Albuguerque water rights terminates for golf course
irrigation. So that disclosure is actually part of the club membership documentation.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So it's not a part of staff conditions.

MR. CATANACH: It’s a part of the staff conditions, but only to the extent
that it's disclosed to club members, which the applicant is—the documentation that the
applicant submitted to us does indicate that that is being disclosed to club members.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Idon't see it in the staff conditions.

MR. CATANACH: It's 7b, the second part of the 7b condition.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. The second part. And disclosure
to club members that all club facility expenses including operation and maintenance and
replaccment water rights in the event that the lease of Albuquerque water rights terminates
for golf course irrigation. Okay, so that requires the disclosure to club members. The first
part requires the disclosure to lot owners regarding no additional assessment to property
owners for a replacement water system in the event that lease for Buckman facilities
terminates.
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So what you’re saying there is you want a positive disclosure stating what Las
Campanas has stated in its letter,

MR. CATANACH: That’s correct. If Las Campanas is saying that there’s
no additional assessment then go ahead and say it.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. And then conditions 3g and 7a,
which were also added by the Extraterritorial Zoning Commission. Are those in the staff
conditions? Three-g says guesthouses are prohibited except where specifically allowed by
acquisition of water allocation.

MR. CATANACH: Commissioner Sullivan, 3g I believe addresses that.
Three-g states that guesthouses are prohibited for the master plat lots because the master
plat lots only have the quarter acre-foot allocation.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, and then the last one is 7a, Water
restrictions at a quarter acre-foot per lot with conservation measures except for lots where
guesthouses are allowed at .5 acre-feet.

MR, CATANACH: Yes, sir, Commissioner Sullivan. Again, 7a states that
water restrictions of .5 acre-foot per lot and .25 acre for the master plat lots with
conservation measures.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. And then the last question I had is
they're also asking for a variance in addition to time, on the grades, the road grades where
they intersect with main roads. I think asking that they be over three percent. Is that
correct?

MR. CATANACH: Yes, Commissioner, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Are these sitvations where the subdivision
roads come up to the main road or come down to the main road?

MR. CATANACH: Commissioner Sullivan, I'm not certain whether
they're uphill grades or downhill grades at these particular intersections.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Maybe someone from Las Campanas can
answer that.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Please state your name for the record, sir,

[Duly sworn, Mike Sanderson testified as follows:]

MIKE SANDERSON: Mike Sanderson, 25 Com Maiden, Santa Fe. I'm
not sure—I’m pretty sure. I'd have to look at the plans to verify that but I'm pretty sure
that the major road is usually depressed as we go into our subdivisions. Trailhead Drive,
which would be the major variances of the entrances is usually more of a depressed road
that's usually at a lower elevation than the subdivision roads as you go to them.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, the only concern I would have
without knowing where they are on the lots, it’s a little difficult to articulate but where
we're increasing the grades, we generally need to increase the sight distance on the
intersecting roads because we're at an angle that makes it more difficult for the vehicle to
detect the oncoming vehicles. So usually something has to be done either topographically
or with vegetation to increase the sight distance. Are we in that kind of situation on these
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intersections?

MR. SANDERSON: There shouldn’t be a problem with sight distances. I
don’t see that as a conflict at all.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: It would only be a problem if there’s
vegetation and you're talking about reducing these grades, or increasing these grades so
you don’t have to do as much earth moving.

MR. SANDERSON: Right, and trying to be able to keep everything as
close to natural as we can, is pretty much how we've built the project.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That would be my only—and I guess we
can't resolve it because we don’t have information would be the issues of increasing these
grades, Is there a maximum to which these grades will go?

MR. SANDERSON: If I'm not mistaken it's four percent.

MR. CATANACH: In the submittal, Commissioner, these road grades are
between four and five percent.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So the maximum is five percent and the
staff requirement is three percent. Or the ordinance requirement is three percent,

MR. CATANACH: Yes, Commissioner,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And is the staff comfortable that we don’t
have any sight distance problems with these steeper grades.

MR. CATANACH: I have had discussion with James Lujan, with County
Public Works and it's also, it also has been common to allow grades to go two percent
above the standard and we have had no problems, Commissioner Sullivan, Including sight
distance.
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COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So you’re comfortable, sight distance,
drainage, that this does not constitute a safety hazard.

MR. CATANACH: Yes, Commissioner Sullivan, that's correct.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Okay, is the applicant here? Do you have anything
you’d like to say?

MR. SANDERSON: No. We will accept the conditions per the staff
report.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Okay. Any questions of the applicant? This is a
public hearing. Is there anyone out there that would like to speak for or against this
proposal? If not, what's the pleasure of the Board?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: 1 have a quick question of Mr. Catanach.
Mr. Catanach, a few months ago, I think we heard this—have we heard this before at the
BCC or is the first time?

MR. CATANACH: This is the first time.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. There was another case or cases
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involving Las Campanas and we discussed at that time, or at least I raised the issue of the
adequacy of the disclosure statement and I think you said that you were going to look into
whether there was any problems that you perceived and how to correct them if there were
problems, I can’t remember the case but it’s been a few months.

MR. CATANACH: I do recall that you brought up an issue, Commissioner
Campos, regarding disclosure. 1 believe it would have been for the last or the last two
subdivision phases, either Silver Mesa or Tesoro Enclaves. I can’t remember the specific
question or comment that you had on disclosure though.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. I felt we were going to get some
feedback and I just realized that we hadn’t received any comment. So maybe we’ll have to
talk about it some other time

CHAIRMAN DURAN: Okay. What's the pleasure of the Board?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Move for approval, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: With staff’s conditions?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: With staff’s conditions, which I believe
include a one-year time extension. Is that what’s being requested, Mr. Catanach?

MR. CATANACH: Yes, Commissioner Sullivan. That's correct and
condition number 2 would address that.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And is there any limit to these time
extensions or can they go on for as long as the Commission wants?

MR. CATANACH: I think ccrtainly that’s up to the discretion of the
Board, and certainly staff looks at certain things. If conditions have changed, if ordinances
have changed, the staff would want to certainly have some discussion on whether it’s
appropriate to extend something if conditions have changed or ordinances.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: But in this case the ordinances are the
same as they were at the time of approval.

MR. CATANACH: Yes, Commissioner Sullivan. Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN DURAN: I'll second it. Any further discussion? Those in
favor signify by saying “aye.” {Unanimous] Opposed? Motion carries,

XL 7. EZ CASE #S 96-4341 - Aldea de Santa Fe.
Fields), Applicant is Requesting a Ti
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ension for the Final
by the BCC for Phase 1-B
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XVIIL. A. 3. BCC CASE # MIS 13-5020 1.as Campanas Time Extension

formerly Estancias at Las Campanas Cienda Partners, Applicant,
Scott Hoeft, Agent, Request a 24-Month Time Extension of the
Previously Approved Final Plat Approval for the Areas Known as
Black Mesa (25 Lots), Mcsa del Oro (23 Lots) and Las Terrazas
Phase III (46 Lots), Formerly Known as Estancias at Las
Campanas Which Consisted of 125 Lots on 161 Acres (31 Lots
Have Been Developed). The Property is Lacated Along Pasco Las
Terrazas, off of Trailhead Drive and Las Campanas Drive within
Sections 2, 11 and 12, Township 17 North, Range 8 East
{(Commission District 2)

VICENTE ARCHULETA (Case Manager): It should be clarified that this
case is separate from the existing Estancias subdivision which was approved in 2003. Las
Campanas ownership on occasion changed the marketing names of the projects in order to
suit the needs of the development. These names are now inconsistent with the names of the
praject at the time of approval. This case is now known as Black Mesa, Mesa del Oro and
Las Terrazas Phase IIL

On December 11, 2001, the BCC granted Preliminary and Final Plat and
Developmeni Plan approval for 125 lots on 161-acres. In 2004, this project received an
extension to maintain the original approvals. Black Mesa and Mesa del Oro received an
extension in 2008 and were expected to be recorded within two years from 2008 or 2010.

Black Mesa is Unit [ which consists of 25 lots. Mesa del Oro is Unit II, which consists
of 23 lots and Las Terrazas is Unit III which consists of 77 lots. Of the 77 lots in Las
Terrazas, 31 homes have been constructed leaving 46 approved undeveloped lots. The major
infrastructure including Camino La Tierra and Buckman Road as well as Trailhead Drive
were completed and approved in 2007. Las Terrazas Phase I consists of 19 lots and was
recorded on June 14, 2006 and Las Terrazas Phase II consists of 12 lots and was recorded on
November 13, 2007, both of which have been developed. Las Terrazas Phase 111 consisting of
the remaining 46 undeveloped lots expired in 2009.

The Applicant states: “As you can see from the milestones noted, we have been very
diligent in keeping the approved subdivisions of Las Campanas active, either through
extension, infrastructure completion, Buckman Direct Diversion or even completing lots.”

At the time these approvals were granted, the subject property was located in the 5-
mile Extraterritorial Zoning District and therefore under the jurisdiction of the Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations. With the elimination of the Extraterritorial Zoning District in 2009,
this development now falls under the regulations of the County Land Development Code.

Article V, Section 5.4.6 of the Code states, “An approved or conditionally approved
Final Plat, approved after July 1, 1996 shall be recorded within 24 months after its approval
or conditional approval or the plat shall expire. Upon request by the subdivider, an additional
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On December 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution
2011-193 which found the existence of severe economic conditions and suspended
enforcement of specified provisions of Article V of the Land Development Code that concern
expiration of Master Plans, Preliminary Plats and Final Plats.

On December 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners also adopted Ordinance
2011-11, which states “the Board of County Commissioners may suspend provisions of
Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6, and 5.4.6 of the Code upon a finding of economic necessity,
which is defined in terms of a score of 100 or less on the Conference Board’s Leading
Economic Index for the United States for any quarter, and for three years following any such
event, and the Board recognizes that these conditions are present and desires to temporarily
suspend the enforcement of those sections of Article V that set forth expiration of Master
Plans Preliminary Plats and Final Plats for two years pending an economic recovery.

At time of the Plat expiration (December 2009) for the Black Mesa, Mesa del Oro and
Las Terrazas Subdivisions, the Conference Board’s Leading Economic Index score was
approximately 101.6. As of April of 2013 the LEI was 94.7.

The Applicants request a 24-month time extension that would render the Final Plat
approval valid until May 14, 2015 and that should be — that’s correct, May 14" two years
from today.

Staff recommendations: approval for a 24 month time extension of the final plat for
the Black Mesa, Mesa de Oro and Las Terrazas Phase III at Las Campanas Subdivision. I
stand for questions.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you any questions for staff?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, Vicente, this extension is
consistent with requests for extension that the Commission has been seeing for quite some
time now, correct?

o MR. ARCHULETA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And all of those extensions that we’ve had prior
have been granted, correct? -

MR. ARCHULETA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thanks, Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Is the applicant here?

[Duly sworn, Scott Hoeft testified as follows:]

SCOTT HOEFT: Scott Hoeft, Santa Fe Planning Group. I do not have a
presentation this evening, I stand for questions.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Hoeft. Are there any questions for the
applicant? | have one. I noted that the preliminary and final plat and development plan
approval was granted in 2001 and so which was quite a long time ago. What do the
developers have in mind at this point, for the next 24 months?

MR. HOEFT: From this point heading forward?

CHAIR HOLIAN: Uh huh.

MR. HOEFT: We’re looking to try and get started on these final areas,
We’ve just been waiting for the market to rebound and to find a comfortable time to bring

NBF-246

e ae A e



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of May 14, 2013
Page 100

more lots on the market. Right now bringing more lots on the market isn’t exactly
comforiable. We're looking for a developer as well who is willing take down some of those
lots and put structures on those lots.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hoeft. This is a public hearing is
there anyone here who would like speak on this case either in favor or in opposition to it.
Seeing none, the public hearing is closed. Are there any further questions for staff or the
applicant? Seeing none, is there a motion.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Thank you, Madam Chair. I'm going to make
a motion to approve the BCC Case MIS 13-5020 Las Campanas time extension and | guess
one more for the three different subdivisions is appropriate.

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Madam Chair, Commissioner Chavez, yes.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Okay, we have a motion do we have a second?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Motion and second. All those in favor signify by saying

[4] ¥

aye.

The motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice vote. Commissioner Mayfield was not
present for this action.

XVIL A, 4. BCC CASE # MIS 13-5021 Las Campanas Time Extension
(formerly Tesoro Enclaves) Cienda Partners, Applicant, Scott
Hoeft, Agent, Request a 24-Month Time Extension of the
Previously Approved Final Plat for the Area Known as the
Estancias Phase III (Formerly Tesoro Enclaves) Consisting of 37
Lots of the 128 Lot Residential Subdivision on 432 Acres. The
Property is Located Off of Las Campanas Drive within Sections 2
and 11 Township 17 North, Range 8 East (Commission District 2)

just a differ of the subdivision. Do you want me to go ahead and read the

record.
CHAIR HOLIAN: Okay, ple

The report is as foliows:
On August 14, 2001, the BCC grant
approval of the Estancias at Lgs€ampanas (formerly Tesoro Enclaves

residential subdivision

a 128 Jot

On SeptembepA?, 2003, the Estancias went back to the BCC for plat approval and was
redesigngdfor 128 residential lots in three phases of development. Estancias Phase [ consists
of 2446ts, which was recorded in 2003 and Estancias Phase [I consisting of 67 lots, was
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